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Robyn
Robyn Crozier APM| Inspector (Performance) 
BRISBANE REGION 
20 Pickering Street | Alderley QLD 4051 | Australia | 
p: +61 (0)7 3354 5010 | m:    
email: Crozier.RobynA@police.qld.gov.au
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
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Kerstin, can you please attend to this as a matter of urgency. Required to update 
numbers from lee Louis with track changes. 

The contents should remain the same.

Marcus Cryer 
Acting Inspector 
Youth Custody Manager 
State Watchhouse Group 
Queensland Police Service 
P: 07 3364 4623 
E: Cryer.MarcusH@police.qld.gov.au 

From: Crozier.RobynA[BR] <crozier.robyna@police.qld.gov.au> 
Sent: Thursday, May 9, 2019 2:29 pm 
To: Cryer.MarcusH[BR] 
Cc: Stream.ChristopherJ[BR]; Staff Officer NBD Brisbane 
Subject: FW: URGENT - PPQs update for the next Parliamentary sitting: 14 - 16 May 
2019

Robyn
Robyn Crozier APM| Inspector (Performance)
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BRISBANE REGION
20 Pickering Street | Alderley QLD 4051 | Australia |
p: +61 (0)7 3354 5010 | m: +
email: Crozier.RobynA@police.qld.gov.au

Good afternoon 

As discussed, the attached PPQ needs to be reviewed and updated for the next 
Parliamentary sitting.   

Please include, if appropriate, information on the media article below and ensure 
consistency with QON 585. 

Would you please: 

Update the continuing PPQs, using the attached versions with tracked 
changes, or advise if there are no changes.
Ensure the contact persons details are included at the bottom of the PPQ. 
Email the endorsed PPQs to QPS.PLO by 1pm Friday 10 May 2019.
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